
From: Chambers - Sams DP  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 February 2018 12:55 PM 
To: 'victoria@awu.net.au'; 'members@nat.awu.net.au' 

Subject: AM2017/52 Fitness Industry Award 2010 - Substantive Issues 

 
To the proper officer,  
 

Deputy President Sams on behalf of the Full Bench of the Commission convened a conference earlier 
today in relation to matter AM2017/52 – Fitness Industry Award 2010 – substantive issues (notice of 
listing attached). The substantive issues referred to in this matter are the classifications definitions 
for the swim industry (items 17-28 in the Summary of Submissions).  
 
Mr Procter of the Australian Swimming Coaches and Teachers Association indicated that the 
Australian Workers Union – Victoria Office (‘AWU-VIC’) previously held an interest in this matter. 
Deputy President Sams would like to know whether the AWU-VIC and/or the AWU National Office 
maintain an interest in this matter. If so, His Honour seeks an explanation of why the Union was not 
present at today’s conference.  
 
At the request of the parties today, the Deputy President proposes to convene a further conference 
to try to resolve the last outstanding issue in relation to the classification definitions. However, if the 
AWU wishes the matter to proceed direct to arbitration before the Full Bench His Honour will list a 
short phone hearing and set a hearing date convenient to the Full Bench. Of course, if the AWU has 
no further interest in the specific matters before the Full Bench, please advise accordingly.  
 
Regards 
 
Peter 
 
Peter Willink 
Associate to The Hon. Deputy President P Sams AM 
  
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 9308 1817 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
Chambers Email: chambers.sams.dp@fwc.gov.au 
  
Level 16, 80 William St 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

 
 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/fitness-subs-summary-revised-101017.pdf
mailto:chambers.cambridge.c@fwc.gov.au


 

 
 

 

Notice of Listing  
 

 
 

 
Title of Matter: Four yearly review of modern awards 
  
Section: s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards 
  
Subject: Fitness Industry Award 2010 - substantive issues 
  
Matter Number: AM2017/52 
  
 Fitness Industry Award 2010 

 

Listing Details: 

The above matter is listed for conference and directions, before Deputy President Sams at: 

10:00 am 
Wednesday, 21 February 2018 
Fair Work Commission 
Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney 

With video link to: 
 

Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 

Melbourne 

Fair Work Commission 
Central Plaza Two 

Level 14 
66 Eagle Street 

Brisbane 

 
 
 
 

  

Inquiries: 

All inquiries relating to this notice are to be directed to Peter Willink  
Phone: (02) 9308 1817, email: chambers.sams.dp@fwc.gov.au, Fax: (02) 9380 6990. 

Fair Work Commission, 30 January 2018 10:04 am 
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